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From:  Mohamad Azrol Mohamad Dali/PCD/MPC 
Sent by:  Mohamad Azrol Mohamad Dali/GRP/NC/PCD/MPC

To:  Rabiatul Hana Ishak/PMDH/NC/PCD/MPC@MPC

Date:  Friday, November 27, 2020 11:17AM
Subject:  Re: Mohon tanda tangan dan pengesahan En Azrol untuk pembayaran Hj. Arman

Waalaikumsalam.

Hana, disertakan dokumen berkaitan yang telah disahkan untuk tindakan selanjutnya. Tqvm 

Mohamad Azrol Mohamad Dali 
PCD Division 
MALAYSIA PRODUCTIVITY CORPORATION (MPC) 
Lorong Produktiviti, Jalan Sultan 
46200 Petaling Jaya 

Email: mdazrol@mpc.gov.my 
Tel. : 0197712132

-----Rabiatul Hana Ishak/PMDH/NC/PCD/MPC wrote: -----
To: Mohamad Azrol Mohamad Dali/GRP/NC/PCD/MPC@MPC 
From: Rabiatul Hana Ishak/PMDH/NC/PCD/MPC 
Date: 11/27/2020 07:10AM 
Subject: Mohon tanda tangan dan pengesahan En Azrol untuk pembayaran Hj. Arman 

Assalamua'laikum En. Azrol,

Boleh saya dapatkan tanda tangan dan pengesahan En Azrol untuk dokumen pambyaran Hj. Arman seperti berikut:

1. Invoice
2. Scrennshot Webinar
3. Kehadiran 

Terima kasih.

-----"Mohammad Norhasmin" <amin@arte-axis.com> wrote: -----
To: "Rabiatul Hana Ishak" <RabiatulHana@mpc.gov.my> 
From: "Mohammad Norhasmin" <amin@arte-axis.com> 
Date: 11/25/2020 05:03PM 
Cc: "AA: Haji Syamsul Arman Bin Yap" <arman@arte-axis.com> 
Subject: Re: LPO for Moderator Webinar Session 

Assalamualaikum Pn. Rabiatul Hana Ishak,
 
On behalf of Tn. Hj. Syamsul Arman Yap, enclosed herewith the signing LPO and invoice for your kind reference and further
action.
 
Thank you
 
Regards
 
 
Mohammad Norhasmin Alias 
for and on behalf of 
Arte Axis Design Group
M: +60.12.7313894 
E:  amin@arte-axis.com

ARTE AXIS DESIGN GROUP 
601 C, Level 6, Tower C, Uptown 5,
No. 5, Jalan SS 21/39, Damansara Uptown,  
47400 Petaling Jaya, Selangor Darul Ehsan. 
T: +603 7726 3875  |  F:+603 7726 3894
W: www.arte-axis.com  |  FB: www.facebook.com/ArteAxis
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Information contained in this email is intended for the use of the addressee only, and is confidential and may also be privileged. If you have received it in error please delete it and notify the sender. The
unauthorised use, disclosure, copying, alteration or dissemination of any information in this e-mail is strictly forbidden. Arte Axis Design Group accepts no liability whatsoever that may arise from or in
connection with this e-mail and/or its contents.

 
From: Rabiatul Hana Ishak
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 9:52 PM
To: Syamsul Arman Yap ; This message has been forwarded
Subject: LPO for Moderator Webinar Session
 
Assalamua'laikum Hj. Arman,
 
Please find attached LPO as a moderator for webinar session on Kawalan Bangunan
 
Appreciate it if you return the signed and stamped LPO together with invoice by tomorrow.
 
 
Thank you and kind regards.
 
 
Hana
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